
Hole in hedge at Station Road development.     

Reported to the Planning Enforcement Officer 

Case no NHDC0155509 

Correspondence from NHC 

 

 

Thank you for your enquiry and the photographs. 

I can confirm that this site is the subject of an ongoing Breach of Condition Enforcement 
enquiry, 

Specifically, condition 8 of Appeal document 3279843 and approved plan 20/03070/F 
Unapproved access to site. 

 

I will forward your query and photographs on to the assigned Officer. 

 

Regards. 

xxxxxxxx 

 

 

 

District Central Offices, 

Gernon Rd. Letchworth Garden City 

SG6 3JF 

 


